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From: Michael Mace <MACEM@pfm.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 8:28 AM
To: Brooks, Jody L. - Chief Legal Officer
Subject: FW: JEA NDA

[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or 
unexpected email.] 

 
 

FYI – GS Executed version based on their prior comments – but does not assume you are OK with those comments. 
 
Michael Mace 
PFM 
11605 N. Community House Rd., Suite 500 
Charlotte, NC 28277 
704-319-7923 Office 
917-318-7869 Cell 
 

From: Liu, Alan [mailto:Alan.Liu@gs.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 7:08 PM 
To: Michael Mace  
Cc: Toporek, Jill  
Subject: RE: JEA NDA 
 
Mike,  
 
In the interest of time, I have attached an execution copy of the NDA that I have signed. Let us know if your client is ok 
counter-signing or if they have additional questions or comments.  
 
Thank you.  
 
 

From: Toporek, Jill [IBD]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 2:37 PM 
To: Mike Mace (macem@pfm.com) 
Cc: Liu, Alan [IBD] 
Subject: JEA NDA 
 
Mike, 
Attached is the NDA with legal’s mark up, pursuant to the items we talked to you about. 
We are awaiting one other item internally, and hope to send this over, signed by alan , today. 
Wanted to give you a heads up on the changes, that we think reflect our discussion. But, if there is any comments, we 
can discuss. 
Best,Jill and Alan 
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This e-mail may contain information that is confidential, privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not 
an intended recipient of this e-mail, do not duplicate or redistribute it by any means. Please delete it and any 
attachments and notify the sender that you have received it in error. Unintended recipients are prohibited from taking 
action on the basis of information in this e-mail. 
E-mail messages may contain computer viruses or other defects, may not be accurately replicated on other systems, or 
may be intercepted, deleted or interfered with without the knowledge of the sender or the intended recipient. If you are 
not comfortable with the risks associated with e-mail messages, you may decide not to use e-mail to communicate with 
Goldman Sachs. 
Goldman Sachs reserves the right, to the extent and under circumstances permitted by applicable law, to retain, monitor 
and intercept e-mail messages to and from its systems. See the http://www.gs.com/disclaimer/afg/ for important 
information regarding this message and your reliance on information contained in it. 










